Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 5:32 PM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / YOUR REF: SLK6245U / OUR REF: SLZ4130C
Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 4:13 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / YOUR REF: SLK6245U / OUR REF: SLZ4130C

Dear LKK
Attached both accident reports for your attention.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Joel Goh

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:12 PM

To: 'ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg'

Cc: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sq; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; 'Admin A'
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / YOUR REF: SLK6245U / OUR REF: SLZ4130C

Without Prejudice

Dear Ronald

We welcome direct settlement for this accident and will appoint LKK to handle the direct settlement.
Dear LKK

Please assist to take over this matter.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims
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From: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 6:50 PM

To: EQI PRS

Cc: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / YOUR REF: SLK6245U / OUR REF: SLZ4130C

Dear EQ,

As per subject / attached, let us have your appointed surveyor for arrangements.

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
T:6395 8899 H: 9127 7928
ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg




This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then
delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other

person. Thank you.
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